Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2018 9:17 AM

To: City Auto; Admin A

Subject: Our ref: GBF8862X -RE: Arrange survey for SKK7255Y
Dear all,

Re-send for your necessary action.
Please attend to the PRS, direct settle if possible.

Aside to Vronica, please be informed that Elaine Cheong is no longer with EQI, for the moment, you may include
bazlin.ahmad in your PRS until further notice. Alternatively, please fax your request to us via 6223 4190.

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eginsurance.com.sg

Lo
T

B 4 mombor of (_@_ I

L

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the .

From: City Auto [mailto:cityauto@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Arrange survey for SKK7255Y

RESEND

Dear Sir,

Kindly arrange LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for SKK7255Y.

Location : BLK 160, Sin Ming Drive #05-01 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722

Thank you.

Best Regards,



YVronica Law

City Auto Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate,
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road,
Singapore 575643

Tel : 6453 1235

Fax : 6453 7944

From: City Auto [mailto:cityauto@singnet.com.sq]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 9:59 AM
To: 'janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg'

Cc: elaine.cheong@eginsurance.com.sg

Subject: Arrange survey for SKK7255Y

Dear Motor survey department,
Kindly arrange LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd survey on following vehicle :

Survey before repair

Your vehicle : GBF8862X

Our vehicle : SKK7255Y

D.O.A : 25/02/2018
Location : BLK 160, Sin Ming Drive #05-01 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vronica Law

City Auto Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate,
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road,
Singapore 575643

Tel : 6453 1235
Fax : 6453 7944



